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Or. Jemas B. Rhaagl ST T e ' *
srchiviet of tue Ynited Stetes
The Nationsl Arehives - 1
%ashington, D.C. 20408 S
Dear Dr. BRhoads,

, In my initiel reepomse to your letter of 1/28, I told you I would de
nmeking further respense when I eculd, va here sddress seversl other ﬁgpoeta.

Fipst, Bowevur, I want to Shesnk you T,fox' what I regerd as a less equi- ,
“voasl, more meeningful expression, as winen yod wach things es "mot im our pos- 1
session” =nd "We do not kmow where it is". #hile I would hope your inteweat in '
tue integrity of your erchives would impel you to uase the Mforney Cenersl's directive
to locate and have tnis materiel, I teke such words ss those quoted st fece value
and suggeet thet hed they been employed earller much unsecessery correspondence
betwesn us might have besn svolded. ey

At the top of pege two you smy you heve no "lists of individual documente
" ¢het have been maie byeilsble for researsh”., Insofer ss this relates to what was

alessified and 18 not, I suggest you may want to heve further inguiry mede for you,
Whether or not complede, others have beenm supplied sudi lists by ths Archives, snd
1t 18 my leerning of this after I was led to beliove otherwise thas octused me to write
you sbout it. Put befors developing thie, I believe I have slso nsled for any list
stmilar to the "List of Besic Source” msterialas for those files not nurbersd 2s CDs.
Mot the individusl documenits within sach file, tat of the files themselves, It would
seem %o ms that whether or not toe Commission hed such @ list, the proper utilizstion
of this metericl, now and in the future, requires something like it. I heve the file
classificetion list. it elso seomes to me that becsuse your egenoy wee pert of taie
port of the Commission's funationing, scmething iike it might well exist.

As to the annotstion of my liet, this wes offered by Mr. *ohnson whenm I
maked if tnere were sny lists of what hed been declessified but is indiceted as
clessified on my liat. <e did not disclose to ms the sxistence of sucu lists, led
me to believe they did not exist, end I wes heppy to heve my list smotated. it wes
in offerings others this seemingly new informetion thst I lesrned others led teen
supplied what I hed eslmsd for sad hsd not been given. I assure you the existence of
such records wes not dlsclosed to me, es it should heve been, @nd m exeminstien of
what hes been ch:rged to my sccount will disclose thet none waz mede for me. I reslize
your knowledge of this is necesssrily second-hend. Pertly for this resson 1 direct powr ‘
attention to the selfw-serving charscter of such words ss these:"The offer to correct
your eopy of the list wes made in response %o your specific atutement thet your copy
of that 11st was not up to dste”, That occesion wes not ke ouly one on whiein £ hed
seid declessifying what regearchers hsd been told wes clessified wes utterly memning-
less unless reseerchers were informed of it. I safd * belleve thet whean documents
were declessified lists could mnd sbould be mede., It is in tols context, os a counter-
offer thet svoided disclosure of the existence of such lists, that the offer was mede

and soceptei. Tgo this day you bave n>t informed me of the existense of such lists,
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With regerd to tue Specter memorsnda, without consulting the enormous
file, I am willing to accept your version and extend any spology you fsel desssved.
There remein, nowever, queetions in my mind tuat 1 share with you. The originsl date
on which + had been promised these tWwo memorsdda withheld for a file sll of wiich
hes allegedly been availsble for so long waa not keps. Perhaps through faulty recall,
I beliove a second dste also wse not met, If the poesible ulterior purposes of shis
withholding of these two memos only is not known to you, I auggest thet es a res-
pousible government officlzl you might went Yo acqueﬁ% yourself with the possibilithes,
The only reason I wes ever given was becsuse this was necessary to meke declsssifi-
¢stion "orderly”. The opposite, to one not privy to your agency's knowledge, would
seem o more obglous interpretstion. If you e¢an now glive me any amplificetion of
1t, I would appreciste it and I think a written record of it might be belpful to
history. I would elso like to know tae dete on wihich the rest of the file was re-
leesed to reseexch,
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When Imlomg ago made the first reguest for a copyy of a page of the
osweld iarines “uidebook I specified tie pege. Locating tals now would be 2
great burden thet should be unnecessary, for I d4id provide it. Quite obviously,

I ecould not request & copy of & single page of e book wituout identifying thet
pege. As I reminded you, the ¥FBI wes to have been the official repository of all
Commiseion exhibits end wes to hsve photographed each. I know there were notations
on pPps 1,91.148 amd 189, but do not now know wusbher these include the pege for
waich 1 asked. If possible, I'd like a copy of esch of these, end I believe the
TEI or Secret Service should be able to supply it. ind this book most certainly
was "considered by the Commnisaion®. e

In Mr. Bringuier's testimony, he refers (10H46) to & report he gave
the Secret Service sbout s men seen in the Hebana Ber with Oswald. If, ae it should
have been, this repori or any record of it has been delivered into your cere by
the Seoret Service, I would like a copy of it, plesse, The informstion should include
gt least e partiel identification on =n sutomcbile.

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg I




